

Luis Manuel Olguin
UCLA Department of Sociology
264 Haines Hall, Los Angeles, CA 90095, USA
+1 310 570 0333
l molguin@ucla.edu
l molguin.com

I am a fourth-year PhD student in sociology at UCLA. My research circles around taboo and stigma management in social interaction. For my doctoral dissertation, I take as a case of study the leak and circulation of hundreds of wiretapped telephone calls that exposed a major, grand corruption scandal in Peru's justice system in 2018 to explore how alleged corrupt bureaucrats and investigative reporters respectively conceal and expose disreputable behavior. In my work, I combine methods and perspectives from relational sociology, conversation analysis, and linguistic anthropology.

Education

In progress	Ph.D. Sociology, in progress University of California, Los Angeles – CA, USA
2018	M.A. Sociology University of California, Los Angeles
2013	M.A. Linguistics Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (PUCP), Lima, Peru
2010	B.A. Humanities with a concentration in Linguistics & Literature Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (PUCP), Lima Peru

Grants and Awards

2019	Field Research Grant, UCLA Latin American Institute – Tinker Foundation
2018-9	Excellence in Teaching Award, Sociology UCLA
2017	Graduate Summer Research Mentorship Grant, UCLA, 2017
2016-7	Graduate Fellowship Award, UCLA
2012	Master's Thesis Research Grant (PAIP), PUCP
2010	Master's Fellowship Award (BEA-PUCP), PUCP

Publications

Books

Raymond, C. W. and Olguin, L.M. (forthcoming). *Análisis de la Conversación*. Routledge.

Book Chapters

Abugattás, J. A., Braun, R., Cépeda, P. R., Escajadillo, C. A., Fernández, M., Herrera, M., Mantilla, C., **Olguin, L.M.**, Pérez, J. I., Quintanilla, P., & Romero, C. (2014). Marco conceptual. Evolución y desarrollo

Olguin

de la cognición social. Evolución y desarrollo del lenguaje. In Quintanilla, P., Mantilla, C. & Cépeda, P. (Eds.). *Cognición Social y Lenguaje. La intersubjetividad en la evolución de la especie y en el desarrollo del niño* (pp. 33-164). Lima: Fondo Editorial PUCP.

Book Reviews

Olguin, L.M. (2011). Dos Santos López, C. R. (Org.). *A Norma Brasileira em Construção: Fatos Lingüísticos em cartas pessoais do século XIX*. Rio de Janeiro: UFRJ, Pós-Graduação em Letras Vernáculas: Faperj, 2005. 251 pp., Lexis, 35(1), 189-199.

Proceedings

Olguin, L.M. (2015) Las propuestas como pre-texto para la confrontación: memoria y atribución en la construcción de la identidad de candidato político en el debate presidencial peruano de 2011, In *Actas do III Congresso Internacional Linguagem e Interação*. Sao Leopoldo: UNISINOS, Brasil.

Translations (published online)

Sacks, H. (2019). Notas sobre la metodología (Olguin, L.M., trad.). En Atkinson, J. Maxwell & John Heritage (Eds.) *Structures of Social Action. Studies in Conversation Analysis* [Estructuras de la acción social. Estudios en Análisis de la Conversación] (pp. 21-7). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press (Obra original publicada en 1984).” Documento disponible en <http://www.lmolguin.com>.

Talks and Workshops

- 2019/05 “Inconclusive arrangements in the organization of ‘shady’ meetings,” 25th Conference on Language, Interaction, and Culture, Santa Barbara, California.
- 2018/11 “Signs of corruption: Transparency and the politics of revelation in contemporary Peru,” Panel on Risk, Revelation, and the Truth (Org. Erin Debenport & Nicholas Harkness), AAA Meetings in San José, California.
- 2018/07 “Counting bribes: Payment accountability in the Montesinos video collection,” 5th International Conference on Conversation Analysis, in Loughborough, UK.
- 2015/06 “Las propuestas como pre-texto para la confrontación: memoria y atribución en la construcción de la identidad de candidato político en el debate presidencial peruano de 2011,” III Congresso Internacional Linguagem e Interação in Sao Leopoldo, Brazil.

Teaching Positions

- Current Teaching Associate, UCLA Sociology
- 2017-18 Teaching Assistant, UCLA Sociology
- 2014-16 Adjunct Lecturer, Department of Humanities, PUCP
 - EEC 615 *Análisis Crítico del Discurso* (Critical Discourse Analysis)
 - LIN 146 *Lenguaje y Sociedad* (Language and Society)
- 2010-13 Teaching Assistant, PUCP Linguistics

Olguin

Research Positions

- 2018/S Research Assistant
 Prof. Erin Debenport (UCLA, Anthropology)
 Prof. Tanya Stivers (UCLA, Sociology)
- 2017/S Research Assistant
 Prof. Norma Mendoza-Denton (UCLA, Anthropology)
- 2011-12 Research Project Assistant
 Grupo interdisciplinario de investigación *Mente y Lenguaje*
 Project: «*El lenguaje, la intersubjetividad y la cognición social en la constitución y la arquitectura de la mente*». [“Language, intersubjectivity, and social cognition in the constitution and architecture of the mind”]
- 2008 Research Project Assistant
 Prof. Jorge Iván Pérez and Prof. Virginia Zavala (Coordinators)
 Documentary: «*Las Lenguas del Perú*» (<http://bit.ly/U0XkUe>)

Academic Service and Higher Ed Admin Positions

- 2019-20 Co-Coordinator, Conversation Analysis Working Group at UCLA
- 2017-18 Co-Chair, CLIC-GSA Conference at UCLA
- 2014-16 Project Manager, Academic Office for Institutional Affairs at PUCP, Lima
- 2013-15 Executive Secretary, Sociedad Peruana de Investigación Educativa (SIEP), Lima
- 2013-14 Assistant Officer, Academic Office for Institutional Affairs at PUCP, Lima

Academic Memberships

American Anthropological Association; American Sociological Association; The UCLA Center for Language, Interaction, and Culture; International Society for Conversation Analysis; Grupo interdisciplinario de investigación *Mente y Lenguaje*

Language Skills

Spanish, native
English, fluent
Brazilian Portuguese, proficient reading/speaking
French, reading

References

Dr. Virginia Zavala (PUCP, Linguistics)
Dr. Steve Clayman (UCLA, Sociology)
Dr. Erin Debenport (UCLA, Anthropology)